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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 10, 1963

Texaco Inc.

P. O. Box 728

Hobbs, New Mexico

Attentions Mr. H. D. Raymond

AMEMDMENT
Administrative Order PC-1l4-A

Gentlemen:
Reference is made to your letter of June 28, 1963, wherein

you requeasted an amsndment to Administrative Order IC-l4-A to

delete the requirement that production from the pools authorised
to be commingled by said order must be metered prior to said
commingling. We have now received a copy of the approval to
discontinue separate metering from the United states Geological

survey.

Inagsmuch as Bumont, Penrose-8Skelly, and Drinkard production
on your C. P. Falby "b" lLease commingled under authority of Admin-
istrative Ordar PC~-l4~A is now marginal, you are hereby authorized
to discontinue , sald production prior to ing.
Allocation of to the three separate pools will be made

- on the basis of od:.cwnut.ests.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jx.
Secretary-~Director

ALP/D3N/esx

ccs Oil Consexvation Commissicen (with enclosure) - Hobbs
011 & Gas Engineering Committee -~ Hobbs
United States Geological Survey - Roswell
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